

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 19-165 **Version:** 1

Type: Strategic Support **Status:** Agenda Ready

File created: 3/20/2019 **In control:** City Council

On agenda: 4/9/2019 **Final action:**

Title: Board of Fair Campaign and Political Practices Response and Proposed Recommendations to October 16, 2018 Council Referral Regarding Shifting Mayoral Elections from the Gubernatorial Election Cycle to the Presidential Election Cycle. - DEFERRED

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. Memorandum, 2. BFCPP Ltr to Council March 2019, 3. Memorandum, 10/16/2018, 4. Letters from the public, 10/16/2018, 5. Letters from the Public, BFCPP Mtg, 11/28/18, 6. Transcript from ROGC Mtg, 10/03/2018, 7. San Jose Voter Turnout, 1980-2018

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result
4/9/2019	1	City Council		

Board of Fair Campaign and Political Practices Response and Proposed Recommendations to October 16, 2018 Council Referral Regarding Shifting Mayoral Elections from the Gubernatorial Election Cycle to the Presidential Election Cycle. - DEFERRED

Accept the recommendation from the Board of Fair Campaign and Political Practices to shift the City's mayoral election from the gubernatorial cycle to the presidential cycle.

CEQA: Not a Project, File No. PP17-010, City Organizational & Administrative Activities resulting in no changes to the physical environment. (City Clerk)

[Deferred from 10/16/2018 - Item 3.9 (18-1393) and 3/26/2019 - Item 3.7 (19-137)]

DEFERRED TO 4/16/2019 PER ADMINISTRATION